Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz

1.

Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation and consolidation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA"). The accounts are prepared
under the historical cost convention except that, as disclosed in the accounting
policies below, certain properties and investments in securities are stated at fair

value.

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary
companies made up to 31 December. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or up to their effective dates

of acquisition or disposal, respectively.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) issued by the HKSA which are effective for

accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2002:

SSAP 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial statements
SSAP 11 (Revised)  Foreign currency translation

SSAP 15 (Revised)  Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 Employee benefits

The accounting policies set out below have taken into account the adoption of

the new standards.
The adoption of the above SSAPs does not have material impact on the accounts.

Intangible assets

The Stock and Futures Exchange trading rights and expenditures on computer
software that is not an integral part of the related hardware are capitalized as
intangible assets and amortized using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful life of five years.Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the intangible asset is assessed and written down to its

recoverable amount.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(c)

(d)

Fixed assets

Fixed assets other than investment properties (note 1(d)) and other properties
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loss. Other properties are interests in land and buildings and are stated at cost or

valuation less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on a straight-line basis over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold properties
Land - over the remaining term of the lease,
including the period for which a right of

renewal is attached

Buildings
Under long lease - 3% perannum
Under medium-term lease -  over the remaining term of the lease
Furniture and equipment - 10% to 20% per annum

Long leases and medium-term leases are defined as leases having not less than

50 years and leases between 10 years to 50 years to run respectively.

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal working condition
are charged to the profit and loss account. Improvements are capitalized and

depreciated over their expected useful lives to the Group.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognized in the

profit and loss account.

Investment properties
Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are held

for their investment potential.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than 20
years are included in fixed assets at their open market value on the basis of
annual professional valuation. Changes in the value of investment properties
held by the Company and its subsidiary companies are dealt with as a movement
in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio basis, the amount by which the deficit
exceeds the total amount in the investment property revaluation reserve is
charged to the profit and loss account. If a deficit has previously been charged
to the profit and loss account and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises,
the surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Investment properties (Cont'd)
Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years or less

are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realized in respect of previous valuations is released from

the investment property revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Investments in subsidiary companies

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Company, directly or indirectly, holds
more than half of the issued share capital, or controls more than half of the voting
power, or where the Company controls the composition of its board of directors

or equivalent governing body.

Investments in subsidiary companies are included in the Company’s balance sheet
at cost less impairment, if any, for permanent diminution in value.The results of
subsidiary companies are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend

received or receivable.

Investments in associated companies
An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary company, in which
the Group holds an equity interest for the long term and exercises significant

influence in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of the associated companies for the year, and the consolidated
balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the associated
companies and the unamortized goodwill/negative goodwill on acquisition of

the associated companies.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associated companies are
stated at cost less impairment, if any, for permanent diminution in value.The results
of associated companies are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received or receivable.

Investments in joint ventures
Ajoint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and over which

none of the participating parties has unilateral control.

Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a separate entity

in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are included in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group's share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities
and the unamortized goodwill/negative goodwill on acquisition. The Group’s
share of post-acquisition results of jointly controlled entities is included in the

consolidated profit and loss account.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(h) Other investments

(i)

1)

(k)

Investments which are held for non-trading purposes are stated at fair value at
the balance sheet date. Changes in the fair value of individual securities are
credited or debited to the investment revaluation reserve until the securities
are sold, or are determined to be impaired. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain
or loss representing the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant securities, together with any surplus/deficit
transferred from the investment revaluation reserve, is dealt with in the profit

and loss account.

Transfers from the investment revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account
as a result of impairments are written back in the profit and loss account when

the circumstances and events leading to the impairment cease to exist.

Goodwill/negative goodwill

Goodwill or negative goodwill arising from consolidation represents the
excess or the shortfall of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the separable net assets at the date of acquisition of
subsidiaries and associated companies. Goodwill/negative goodwill on
consolidation are amortized by equal instalments over its estimated useful

economic life of five years.

Any goodwill or negative goodwill on the acquisition of an interest in a jointly
controlled entity, representing the excess or shortfall respectively of the purchase
consideration over the fair value ascribed to the Group'’s share of the separable
net assets of the jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition is dealt with in
the same manner as that described above except that goodwill/negative goodwill
arising on acquisition of a jointly controlled entity with specified operation period

is amortized over its remaining joint venture period.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of goodwill is

assessed and written down to its recoverable amount.

Trading account securities

Listed and marketable securities held by the Group to facilitate its block trading,
arbitrage and underwriting operations are stated at market value.The results from
such activities, which include unrealized gains less losses arising from valuation
at the balance sheet date of securities on hand, are dealt with in the profit and

loss account.

Trade receivables

The credit of trade receivables including secured margin loans and secured term
loans are approved and reviewed by either the Credit and Risks Management
Committee or the Executive Committee. Clients are normally required to provide

additional margin or securities whenever there are any shortfalls in their accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz

(k)

U}

(n)

(o)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

Trade receivables (Cont'd)
Specific provisions are made for doubtful debts as and when they are considered
necessary by the Credit and Risks Management Committee or the Executive

Committee.Trade receivables in the balance sheet are stated net of such provisions.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand, deposits with banks which

are within three months of maturity when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

(m) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognized
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or
the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably. A contingent liability is

not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt

with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associated
companies expressed in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an
average rate. These exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in the

exchange reserve.

In prior years, the profit and loss of foreign enterprises was translated at closing
rate.This is a change in accounting policy, however, the translation of the profit
and loss of foreign enterprises in prior years has not been restated as the effect

of this change is not material to the current and prior year.

Turnover

The principal activities of the Group are securities, leveraged forex, bullion,
commodities and futures broking, provision of online financial services and online
financial information distribution, money lending including the provision of term
loans, share margin financing, corporate finance, financial planning and wealth
management, property investment and insurance consultancy. Turnover includes
gross brokerage, commission, interest, dividends, rental and service income; and
the following stated net of losses: profit from trading in securities, income from

bullion transactions and differences on foreign exchange transactions.
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1.

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(p)

(q)

(r)

(s)

Segment reporting
Business segment is presented as the primary report format for segment
reporting. Interest income and finance cost are included in segment revenue and

segment results respectively.

Revenue recognition
Brokerage income recognized in the accounts represents brokerage income

accrued on all broking transactions traded on or before 31 December.

Realized and unrealized profits and losses from trading in securities is recognized

on a trade date basis.
Interest income is accrued on a time proportioned basis.

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholders’ right

to receive payments has been established.

Rental income is recognized on all leases on the straight-line method over the

lease term regardless of when the cash rental payment will be received.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include both realized and unrealized
gains less losses and charges less premium arising from position squaring and

valuation at the balance sheet date of foreign currency positions on hand.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in

which they are incurred.

Employee benefits
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrued to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a

result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

The Group operates defined contribution retirement schemes, the assets of which
are held in independent administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement scheme are expensed as incurred and are
reduced by contributions forfeited, if applicable, by those employees who leave

the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
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Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz

1. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(t) Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current tax rate in respect of timing
differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated
in the accounts to the extent that a liability or asset is expected to be payable or

receivable in the foreseeable future.

(u) Assets under leases
Leases that substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain
with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals applicable
to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets are accounted for as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased
assets or the present value of the minimum lease payment. Each lease payment
is allocated between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the capital balances outstanding.The corresponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in long term liabilities. The finance charges

are charged to the profit and loss account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their

estimated useful lives or the lease periods.
2. Turnover and Segment Information
The Group has main business segments as follows:

- Securities broking - provision of securities broking, financial planning and wealth

management services including online broking and financial information services.
- Securities dealing - trading in securities.

- Forex, bullion, commodities and futures - provision of dealing and broking

services in leveraged forex, bullion and futures.

- Margin finance and other financing services - provision of securities margin

financing and insurance broking services.
- Term loans - provision of term loans financing.

- Corporate finance and others — provision of corporate finance and advisory

services, investments and properties holding.

No analysis of geographical segments is presented as the contribution to turnover

and results of operations outside Hong Kong is below 10%.
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2. Turnover and Segment Information (Cont'd)

2. MEERDEER @

Notes to the Accounts B8R B Ffia

Turnover

Less: intra-segment turnover

Operating profit after finance costs

Share of profits and losses and
amortization of goodwill/
negative goodwill
- Associated companies

- Jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation

Segment assets

Investments in associated
companies
Investments in jointly controlled

entities

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Taxation
Deferred taxation

Minority interests

Total liabilities

Capital expenditures
Amortization and depreciation
Impairment charge

Other non-cash expenses

R
B IR R

BR AL E R AR Em T

P& @ ) K2 s R AN
HimE A
— B RA]

— HEZEHRF

BR A5 A A

HEZES R ERE
HEE
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IR
RIERR IR
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E1EHR
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2002
—BET_F
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other Corporate
commodities  financing finance
and futures services and others
Securities  Securities INE -~ BEMR 3
broking dealing - KHfth Termloans BER Total
EHRL RIFIEHE ImRHE ESRRE BHER Hith st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FET FET FHET THET THET FET
128,514 3,127 87,517 139,398 179,983 313,951 852,490
(5,357) (270) (4,340) (32,035) (3,694) (242,580) (288,276)
123,157 2,857 83,177 107,363 176,289 71,371 564,214
(20,328) (42) 4,662 19,888 81,828 40,368 126,376
119,496
(5,170)
240,702
253,313 7,679 403,299 986,725 540,380 713,714 2,905,110
2,341,486
93,985
5,340,581
(133,972) (2,123)  (305,303) (35,117) (17,501)  (235,447) (729,463)
(5) - (70) 1,602 2,591 (5,452) (1,334)
495 - - - = (2,545) (2,050)
- (790) - = = (644) (1,434)
(133,482) (2,913)  (305,373) (33,515) (14,910)  (244,088) (734,281)
35 - - - - 17,756 17,791
782 = = = = 17,792 18,574
- - - - - 11,686 11,686
28,289 - 3,097 2,998 20,137 8,874 63,395




Notes to the Accounts B& B Fft

2. Turnover and Segment Information (Cont'd) 2. BEHERDSEER @
2001
—EET 4
Margin
Forex, finance
bullion, and other Corporate
commodities financing finance
and futures services and others
Securities  Securities SNE - BHHUK ¥
broking dealing = K EAh  Term loans A& M Total
EHLe BRrEE amk#E SRRE BHER EoAh st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TFHET FHET FHET FHET FET
Turnover = X 138,345 56,549 70,956 168,320 176,142 336,827 947,139
Less: intra-segment turnover W DIEME R (11,447) (118) (5312) (30,349) (1,034)  (274,739)  (322,999)
126,898 56,431 65,644 137,971 175,108 62,088 624,140
Operating profit after finance costs | [ @8 & Al 7818 48 5 7| (20,980) 53,862 188 43,469 69,630 15,699 161,868
Share of profits and losses and
amortization of goodwill/ FiT& i A1) K s 1a An
negative goodwill BimE anE
- Associated companies — Bt A7) 87,835
— Jointly controlled entities — HREEHAR 4,429
Profit before taxation B 75 AT 3 ) 254,132
Segment assets DIHEE 161,430 15,985 257,214 1,100,097 1,102,265 875,412 3,512,403
Investments in associated
companies Bt N RIRE 2,101,362
Investments in jointly controlled
entities HEZEH R EIRE 98,393
Total assets BEE 5,712,158
Segment liabilities NIEEE (109,383) (7,084)  (159,216)  (337,902)  (341,784)  (251,811) (1,207,180)
Taxation TIE = = = = (8,823) (2,621) (11,444)
Deferred taxation IEFERIE - - - - - (3,488) (3,488)
Minority interests LR R - (784) = = = (751) (1,535)
Total liabilities waE (109,383) (7,868) (159,216) (337,902) (350,607) (258,671)  (1,223,647)
Capital expenditures B H 2,967 - - - - 55,750 58,717
Amortization and depreciation BoH R AT e 434 = = = = 15,265 15,699
Impairment charge BEHR - - - - - 57,589 57,589
Other non-cash expenses HiIEBRSEMA 3,582 - 3,268 18,799 15,000 3,080 43,729
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3. OtherIncome 3. Hfttr =
Group
£=
2002 2001
—BECF =EE—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Amortization of negative goodwill on acquisition
of subsidiary companies BB ARz amE 2,812 5,000
Net exchange gains E S as 627 =
Net profit on disposal of other investments HEHEMIEE 2 Fim Al 1,119 15,840
Profit on disposal of an associated company B — B N B 2 0 ) 2,001 477
Provision for doubtful debts written back RERAERS D 21,103 21,433
Miscellaneous income FEIFUL A 9,023 1,372
36,685 44,122
4. Other Expenses 4. HibEMA
Group
£8
2002 2001
—EEF =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fixed assets and intangible assets written off & & E R ER A EME 5,905 -
Loss arising from default of loan agreement with A Millennium Touch Limited
Millennium Touch Limited * REBITER M EmMESE Z BB * 10,110 =
Net exchange losses TEHFEE - 1,666
Other investments written off HAth 3% & hf 5 - 624
Permanent impairment of other investments BEREEHEEZ
transferred from investment revaluation reserve H g &k ABEHR 11,686 57,589
Provision for doubtful debts RERZEME 44,471 40,905
Revaluation deficit of investment properties REESEERE 2,909 2,200
75,081 102,984
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4. Other Expenses (Cont'd)

On 24 November 1999, the Company entered into an agreement for the sale of 770 million
shares in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”) to Millennium Touch
Limited (“MT").These 770 million Tian An shares represented approximately 19.79% of the
then issued share capital of Tian An and 9.07% of the issued share capital of Tian An as at 31
December 2002 (2001:9.07%). MT paid 5% of the purchase price and entered into a loan
agreement with the Group to finance the balance. As security for the loan agreement, MT
entered into a share mortgage with the Group.The share mortgage provided that if there
was default under the loan agreement, then the Group may enforce its security by, inter alia,
selling the 770 million Tian An shares to discharge the indebtedness owed by MT to the
Group or foreclosing on the shares. However, the Company has not exercised,and has forgone

any entitlement to exercise any voting rights on these 770 million Tian An shares.

MT has defaulted under the loan agreement since 24 November 2000 and the Group has
accounted for an unrealized loss of HK$ 134,124,000 in year 2000 by marking to market those
770 million Tian An shares at the closing market price of HK$0.134 as at 31 December 2000.
The closing market price of Tian An shares as at 31 December 2002 fell below HK$0.134 and
an unrealized loss of HK$10,110,000 (2001: Nil) was accounted for in the current year profit
and loss account.The amount due from MT after the unrealized loss as at 31 December 2002
was HK$93,070,000 (2001: HK$103,180,000) and was included in secured term loans.

R—AAhhE+—A=-_+mA  AAAHE
Millennium Touch Limited ([MTJ) 5732 1#%35% + RIMT
HE770,000,000l R RLHEREFBR AT ([K
%) B4 ° 15770,000,0008 R LA 15 & AR %
BEITRRALI19.79%  (h—BE—F+—-HA=+—H
REEEITIRAL.07% (ZFZE—4 : 9.07%) > MT
5% B K SR B AT 7 — Bk i7 s PABI A AR ©
MTE SR BRT 2RIV IR 1B 1% - ARMER BT
1 o D IZIBETAAE REBITERIHHE - KEATH
ITHIEIR - H AR B E L& 770,000,000 K 2 A& (5
PAMEBMT R SR B MBS - skBUHEERIRZAR D 2
A oo AW - AARWEITEEM B B L
770,000,000 R &R 1) 2 RORME - RE K RETT
fERRRIRNE 2 HER

—ETTFE+— A= FUBE - MTREBITER
5% ° #£3%770,000,000l 8 K LD =TT T F+
ZA=+—HmSBKTmESR0.134F LT E
H SER-_ZTTFHFARLBEER
134,124,000 7T © RERMNR _ZEZ_F+_H
=+ —HMBRMER0.134B T AR - KEIE
510,110,000 7T (ZZZ—F : ) Bt AKRFE
ZHEEmTERP R_FT_F+—_A=+—H"
FEAKHBEEIB% - MTET/R 2 58 493,070,000/
JC(ZZTZ—4F : 103,180,000/%7T) * WHAFE
A BfE KR o

Notes to the Accounts B& B Fft

4. HEA @
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5.

Operating Profit

5. R&ER

Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging

the following:

Crediting:
Brokerage, commission and service income
Dividends from listed investments
Dividends from unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Interest income
Net profit on other dealing activities
Net realized profit on derivatives
Net realized profit on trading securities
Net unrealized profit on trading securities

Profit on dealing in foreign currencies

Charging:
Auditors’ remuneration
Amortization of intangible assets
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes
Depreciation
- Owned fixed assets
- Leased fixed assets
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets
Net realized loss on derivatives
Net realized loss on trading securities
Net unrealized loss on trading securities
Operating lease rentals
- Land and buildings
- Others
Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Staff cost (including directors’ emoluments)

Unrealized loss on derivatives

KL E N BT ARIER
THIER :

AT

Brfe - Hme KRB KRS
ERERE

JELEMIRERS
KEWHEZHSERA

B HA

Hitb BB REF e
PTAET AR HIF W

B EE H R F S
WAL AR AT F W s

SNEE B e

R NFISZ i
BN 2
EHE A E
RR A EI K
e

— BEBEEE

— HERBE&EE
& BElE B EF R
PTAETAB RLIRFEIR
WA B FER
BB RIIVFEIR
LEHECHES

— FiE

— HAth
wEMEZ
RERA (BREE=HE)
PTET ARNIREE

Group
£EE

2002 2001
—BEC-F —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
276,762 225,031
6,916 21,135
32,725 30,874
1,233 700
227,493 281,753
706 473
75 -
= 5,546
- 36,910
9,110 9,765
2,905 3,046
3,605 1,591
6,269 6,278
14,499 14,108
470 =
1,028 374
- 1,318
3,934 -
3,332 =
21,861 22,920
640 4,888
711 264
122,649 143,068
- 9
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6. Emoluments of Directors and Senior Employees 6. EERERBEMSE
(a) Directors (a) EE
2002 2001
—EE_F —ETET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Fees Ziakea 395 428
Salaries, housing and other allowances, Fre  BEREAMER -
and benefits in kind B = 3,720 5,520
Bonuses TEAT — 1,930
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme BRIRE AT E g 187 329
4,302 8,207
During the year, directors’ fees of HK$20,000 (2001: HK$20,000) and consultancy RAFELE T IENTES 218 520,000
fees of HK$300,000 (2001: HK$300,000) were paid to independent non-executive T (ZFEZE—4F :20,000%87;m) KEMEA
directors. 300,000/ 7T (ZZEZ—4F : 300,000%7T) °©
Emoluments of the directors including past directors were within the following EX(BREIMEES) ez T -
bands:
Number of directors
EFEAH
2002 2001
Emoluments band (HK$) BE 51 B —EE-F =TT —F
$0 - $1,000,000 $0 — $1,000,000 9 8
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 $1,000,001 — $1,500,000 - 1
$1,500,001 - $2,000,000 $1,500,001 — $2,000,000 1 1
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 $2,000,001 — $2,500,000 - 1
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 $2,500,001 — $3,000,000 - 1
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6. Emoluments of Directors and Senior Employees (Cont'd) 6. EERSABEME @
(b) Senior employees (b) EREE
The five highest paid individuals included one director (2001: three directors) of AfusksMerBEFR  BEAAE—LE
the Company, whose emoluments have been included above. The emoluments E(CEZT—F: =UEH) MENESER
of the remaining four (2001: two) senior employees are analyzed below: FER Ll o &R (22T —F : MWL)
EmpelmRBEE T
2002 2001
—BE-F —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Fees Fiake 6 =
Salaries, housing and other allowances, Fre  BEREAMER
and benefits in kind B = 5,464 3,513
Bonuses TEAT - 857
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme REFIET B LR 318 196
5,788 4,566
Emoluments of the senior employees were within the following bands: =ABEME 2 2T
Number of employees
BEAH
2002 2001
Emoluments band (HK$) <5 m GBEE) —BEHF —ETE—F
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 $1,000,001 — $1,500,000 2 -
$1,500,001 - $2,000,000 $1,500,001 — $2,000,000 2 -
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 $2,000,001 — $2,500,000 - 2
7. Retirement Benefit Schemes 7. BRE5TE
The Group operates two defined contribution schemes for the Hong Kong office’s SEEHATBAEK B ITHITMEBERATEHICRRGT
qualifying employees and a defined benefit scheme for its subsidiary company’s IR AIEEENB AR TIEZ B THIT IERAE
employees in the Philippines. MziRRET &
The forfeited contributions utilized in the course of the year ended 31 December HE-ZZ_F+-A=1+—HIEFERERK
2002 were HK$488,000 (2001:HK$1,151,000). The contributions to the defined benefit IR Z BT A488,0008 7T (ZFZ—F -
scheme in the Philippines are immaterial. 1,151,000/ 7T)  ¥IZFEEF R EMBRNETEZ
HRWTEE -
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8. Finance Costs 8. A& R A<
Group
E=E

2002 2001
—EECF —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FHET

Interest on bank loans, overdrafts repayable AR AFANEEZIRITERK
within 5 years i) 13,528 40,798

Interest on bank loans not wholly repayable BERAFAZEERZ

within 5 years RITERFE 1,143 1,423
Interest element of a finance lease REME 2 FEE D 93 -
Other borrowing costs HiEERKA 1,893 4,703
16,657 46,924

9. Share of Profits and Losses and Amortization of Goodwill/Negative Goodwill of 9. FT{EE¢&E A TRF R SEMBHEEE EFE

Associated Companies

Group
£8

2002 2001

—EE_F —TT—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Share of profits and losses of associated companies P Bt & N B)om Al K 518 84,735 65,545

Amortization of BN

Goodwill on acquisition W R ey 2 P (7,334) (839)
Negative goodwill on acquisition WEERr 2 Bipa 43,740 29,066
Share of goodwill PREGEES (1,645) (5,937)
119,496 87,835

91



Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

10. Share of Profits and Losses and Amortization of Goodwill/Negative Goodwill of  10. Fi{h £ EE &I A BEN R SEMBHEEE &
Jointly Controlled Entities mE
Group
58
2002 2001
—EBEHF —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Share of profits and losses of jointly controlled entities P& LRSI A 7l F & 518 (2,456) 6,844
Amortization of HH
Negative goodwill on acquisition W 2 B R - 299
Share of goodwill b2 (2,714) (2,714)
(5,170) 4,429
11. Taxation 11. 818
Group
=@
2002 2001
—BEC-F T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Company and subsidiary companies ZNNEIISA NG|
Hong Kong profits tax EEFEH 10,063 19,873
Overseas taxation EHNERIE 219 860
EEFLIE (BE) 2
Deferred taxation (written back)/provided (note 30) (K37 30) (1,437) 1,275
8,845 22,008
Associated companies i /NG|
Hong Kong profits tax EHEMSH 220 127
Overseas taxation BINH IR 22,127 9,981
Overseas deferred taxation Y IMEIEFL TR 4,548 226
Jointly controlled entity HEZEH A A
Hong Kong profits tax BEEFER 174 1,635
35,914 33,977
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001: 16%) on the BTG EE R ARF EIh 5 ER T @ A= T
estimated assessable profits for the year. F16% (ZFZE—F : 16%) 5TH
Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits TE B b3 [ A0 2 75 T8 BIAR 4% 6R B N AN F [E 1 7%
for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group BSR4 & FTS 2 (A e FE R B AR 5zt 2 BRI TR
operates. RETE o
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12. Dividends 12. 188
Company
NN
2002 2001
—EBECF —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interim dividend paid of 2 cents per share B AT ERRR B B AR 2 7L
(2001: 1 cent per share) T —F  ERIE 1MW) 30,084 15,042
Proposed final dividend of 2 cents per share R AR BN S =AY IR 2 Bl
(2001: 1 cent per share) ZETT—F  GRIR 180D 24,980 15,042
55,064 30,084

13. B RZF

FR AR Z 5 & TR K FE R R EAG & F
204,889,000/ 7T (ZZZ —4F : 220,220,000/
JU) MARFE B BEITERR,504,223,4650% (=
TZ—4F : EEA%1,504,223,4650%) TatE -

RELER - REEEEERN 2 EBAR - tAFE
EXESR#EERTN (CTT—F : &) -

13. Earnings per Share

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to shareholders
of HK$204,889,000 (2001: HK$220,220,000) and 1,504,223,465 ordinary shares
in issue during the year (2001: 1,504,223,465 ordinary shares).

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the year as there are no dilutive potential

ordinary shares as at year end (2001: Nil).

14. Intangible Assets 14. B EE
Group
£
Trading Computer
rights software Total
IR E 4 5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET
Cost RE
At 1 January 2002 —EE_F—H—H 2,700 11,989 14,689
Reclassification from fixed assets NEEEEEHNHE = 155 155
Additions IBEE - 4,528 4,528
Written off €| - (9,227) (9,227)
At 31 December 2002 —EE_F+-A=+—H 2,700 7,445 10,145
Accumulated amortization RN
At 1 January 2002 —EE-F—HA—H - 2,132 2,132
Reclassification from fixed assets REEEEEFHDE = 25 25
Amortization for the year INEE TGN 540 3,065 3,605
Written off i 55 - (3,349) (3,349)
At 31 December 2002 —EE_F+=-A=+—H 540 1,873 2,413
Carrying amount at 31 December 2002 — T —F+ - HA=+—HERHEE 2,160 5,572 7,732
Carrying amount at 31 December 2001 —EE—F+_A=+—HKHEE 2,700 9,857 12,557
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15. Fixed Assets 15. B EEE
Group
£
Furniture
Investment Other and
properties properties equipment Total
REWHE HbYx RARRE st

HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000
FET FExT FET FExT

Cost or valuation FRESRMGE
At 1 January 2002 —FE-_F—H—H 18,800 87,536 86,249 192,585
Exchange adjustments T 5 R = = (14) (14)
Reclassification BNk
- From other properties to

investment properties — REMYERREY 20,809 (21,000) - (191)
~To intangible assets — EEEEE - - (155) (155)
Additions bl - - 13,263 13,263
Revaluation EHih (2,909) - - (2,909)
Disposals ark== = = (5,647) (5,647)
Written off B 6| - - (176) (176)
At 31 December 2002 —EE_HF+-_A=+—H 36,700 66,536 93,520 196,756
Accumulated depreciation REE
At 1 January 2002 —EE-F—H—H - 4,547 44,604 49,151
Exchange adjustments E AR - = (12) (12)
Reclassification BNk
- From other properties to

investment properties — REMYERREYSHE - (191) - (191)
—To intangible assets — EEREE = = (25) (25)
Charge for the year RELTE - 1,124 13,845 14,969
Written back on disposals 1 R 8 - - (4,619) (4,619)
Written off iy 4 - - (149) (149)
At 31 December 2002 —EE_HF+-_A=+—H - 5,480 53,644 59,124

—EE-F+-A=+—~H
Net book value at 31 December 2002 BREFE 36,700 61,056 39,876 137,632

—EE—HF+A=+—H
Net book value at 31 December 2001 AREFE 18,800 82,989 41,645 143,434

The analysis of cost or valuation

shown above is: FIRESGEI LT
At professional valuation — 1985 BEME — —NN\RE - 16,000 = 16,000
At professional valuation — 2002 EXEMHE — T 36,700 - = 36,700
At cost (& - 50,536 93,520 144,056

36,700 66,536 93,520 196,756
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15. Bl E & E (&)

(a)

(b)

(o]

15. Fixed Assets (Cont'd)

The investment properties were valued at 31 December 2002 by FPDSavills (Hong
Kong) Limited, Chartered Surveyors, on an open market basis. Particulars of the

investment properties at 31 December 2002 were:

Location Classification Term of lease  Interest
Houses C7 and C8, Residential 2047 100%
Hawaii Garden,

No. 18, Silver Cape Road,

Sai Kung, New Territories

Rooms 2803-2810, Commercial 2902 100%

28/F,

Wing On House,

No.71 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong

In preparing these accounts, the Group has placed reliance on paragraph 80 of
SSAP 17 which provides exemption from the need to make regular revaluations

for“Other Properties”.

An item of the revalued “Other Properties” amounting to HK$16,000,000 was
valued in 1985 by Jones Lang Wootton, an independent professional valuer, on
an open market basis. The carrying amount of the “Other Properties’ including
the revalued property, would have been HK$62,769,000 (2001: HK$84,732,000),

had the property been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The net book value of investment properties and other properties comprises:

()

()

(c)

KREVEBRFITIEME —KFERBEHR (B
B)BERAR R TEE_F+_A=1T—H
ZAFRTENE - REMENR T _F+
ZA=+—HZEHIT:

3k Ep  HENH s

AREE
SRUFEE 185%
EBRIEE
C7 R C85kE

x= 2047  100%

B
REHER 715
K EEAE
2812
2803-2810%

[EES 2902  100%

SEERBIARB R - ERESFHERE17

SRESOR M [EMmEIEHEME
fi °

EEHZEMmEIPE —BHYEEEE
16,000,000/87C + &R — B2 BEXMHER
Al MR ETHE—NN\RAFE 2 ARMETE -
IRATRER R RFEFTE SRR - B3E Lt
EEMERIIEMYWEIREBER
62,769,000/ 7T (=TT —4F : 84,732,000/%
7E) ©

WEME A MY REFERRE

Long lease properties in Hong Kong EEB 2 REBEZME
Medium-term lease properties in Hong Kong BB 2R HATER Y =
Medium-term lease property overseas TEEINZ R ERTA 22 3

Group
£EE

2002 2001
—EECF —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F#ET
77,497 81,367
18,800 18,800
1,459 1,622
97,756 101,789




Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

15. Fixed Assets (Cont'd) 15. B EEE (&)

(d) At 31 December 2002, the net book value of fixed assets pledged as security for d)R=ZFZFT_F+=-A=+—H ' fEAEEEK
the Group’s long term bank loans amounted to HK$63,897,000 (2001: HETEREKB ETEER@DFES
HK$46,574,000). 63,897,000/ 7T (ZZFZ—4F : 46,574,000/

JT) °

(e) At 31 December 2002, the net book value of leased assets under furniture and (e) RZZBEZ—_F+_—_A=+—H ' EERZERH

equipment amounted to HK$2,093,000 (2001: Nil). REEN 2 BEE E 2 BREFE A2,093,000

BT (BT —F : J|) o

16. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 16. B ARIRE
Company
RAT

2002 2001

—EE_F —ZTE—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost FELEMIRDRE 428,570 423,220
Add:amounts due from subsidiary companies o B ARKER 2,123,094 2,051,936
2,551,664 2,475,156
Less:amounts due to subsidiary companies o B A RIEER (264,056) (189,626)
2,287,608 2,285,530

Details of the principal subsidiary companies are shown in note 35. FERB AR ERFHIMIEESS -

The amounts due to subsidiary companies are unsecured, interest free and have no MEAREREEER 2 REETEERE -

fixed term of repayment.

96



17. Investments in Associated Companies

Share of net assets other than goodwill (a)

Share of goodwill of an associated company

Unamortized goodwill on acquisition of
associated companies

Unamortized negative goodwill on

acquisition of associated companies

Amounts due from a listed associated
company
- Convertible loan note
- Promissory notes (d)

- Interest receivable and others

Amounts due from other
associated companies (e)

Less: provision

Less: amounts due to associated companies

Less: current portion of promissory notes
and amounts due from a listed

associated company

MR LASNT (R 2 B EE
HME(a)
BTl — Bt 4 A B 2 p
L B Bt N B

2 ARE R
Lk BE Bk 8 N BB 2
REH AR

— b THREE A FIRER
— AR E KRR
— HEFEEIE ()

— FEYCR B R A

B — EmEERRR
—FREIZAER
R R B

&

Group
£=E
2002
—BB=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
2,095,450
2,533
140,310
(139,522)
2,098,771
185,419
29,706
215,125
78,209
(18,801)
274,533
(31,818)
2,341,486
(215,125)
2,126,361

2001
=TT —F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
2,015,043
10,845
24,392
(189,068)
1,861,212
38,015
145,000
19,286
202,301
78,106
(18,801)
261,606
(21,456)
2,101,362
(19,286)
2,082,076

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

17. BEE QA TRE
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17. Investments in Associated Companies (Cont'd) 17. BE QA TIRE (@)
Company
AT

2002 2001

—EE_F =T

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Listed investments in Hong Kong, at cost EEFBS EHERERE 1,273,352 1,273,352
Unlisted investments, at cost FELEMIRERE 3 3
1,273,355 1,273,355

Amounts due from a listed associated company — EEE QA RIRER

- Convertible loan note — AR ERERE - 38,015

— Promissory note — EHEER 40,419 =

— Interest receivable and others — EWFE R EH A 1,408 1,870
Amounts due from other associated companies H A Bk = N B R BR 75,090 74,992
1,390,272 1,388,232
Less: provision ko EREEEE (16,601) (16,601)

Current portion of a promissory note and — EmBtEARR—FA

amounts due from a listed associated company BHR 2 A AR MR ER (41,827) (1,870)

1,331,844 1,369,761

Market value of listed investments EmiEEmE 345,033 551,251
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17. Investments in Associated Companies (Cont'd) 17. BN TRE (@)
(a) Details of share of net assets other than goodwill are as follows: (a) BREBUINTE 2 BEEFEZFITHT -
Group
£H
2002 2001
BB —TE5F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET AT
Investments listed in Hong Kong, at cost EE/EBS LEMERERE 1,675,958 1,541,047
Unlisted investments, at cost JEEMIEERE 39,725 39,725
Total investments, at cost & RIE4RE 1,715,683 1,580,772
Share of goodwill of an associated company PRy AN =k (10,219) (16,886)
Goodwill on acquisition W B R 2 P (226,377) (103,125)
Negative goodwill on acquisition iRz B e 248,354 255,465
Share of post-acquisition reserves Frh Uk BB 14 R il 377,663 308,471
Elimination of unrealized profit L R 5B (9,654) (9,654)
2,095,450 2,015,043
Market value of listed investments FHEEmE 585,287 731,197
(b) Details of the principal associated companies are shown in note 35. (b) EEBEE AR ERF A MIEESS o
(c) During the year, dividends of HK$1,152,000 (2001: HK$6,062,000) and (c) ARFENIE EHBEE N R R ETieE N[l AT
HK$ 14,446,000 (2001: Nil) were received from unlisted and listed associated BB D AIA1,152,000/8 L (ZFZF —
companies respectively. 4 : 6,062, 0007%71:) 14,446,000/ 7T (==
T—F 8| o
(d) Details of promissory notes issued by a listed associated company are as follows: (d) A— EMBE QR BITZEABREZF BN
T

(i) A promissory note of HK$40,419,000 was issued by the listed associated (i) RAFE @ Az LTS RET—EHE
company during the year for the purpose of repaying the outstanding 40,419,000 T 2 AR - RIEAER
principal and interest under the 4% convertible loan note dated 2 June 1998 N-ZZE—FXA-HIHZz—NANANFE
due on 2 June 2002.The promissory note bears interest at 7% per annum NAZ HA4% AR ERERA R EEAR
and is payable on a quarterly basis. It will mature and is due for repayment S RAE - WEREEBRREFFNET%Z
on 2 June 2003. ME - BEFXN - WRBR _TT=F

NAZHEHAERE -

(ii) A promissory note of HK$145,000,000 bears an interest of 7% per annum (i) —M{E145,000,000/8 02 FHE =K - M
and is payable on a half yearly basis. It will mature and is due for repayment BFEMRT%ZFE - REBFFENM o i
on 30 December 2003. EER_EE=F+-_A=+HIHE

i o

99



Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

17. Investments in Associated Companies (Cont'd) 17. BE QA TIRE (@)

(e) Amounts due from other associated companies are unsecured, interest free and (e) Bt &L RAIREETVERE - £ B REBAR
not repayable within 12 months from the balance sheet date. HEHHE—FAEE -

(f) Extracts of the consolidated operating results and financial position of the Group’s () EEEEHERARLHEKREFRA A
significant associated company, Tian An China Investments Company Limited (IR&)) - IREBEIZAE B HmE - fk
(“Tian An"), which are based on its audited consolidated financial statements, are HGAKEEE NPT ¢
as follows:

2002 2001
—EBECF —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Operating results of Tian An AR ZIQEHEE
Turnover ] 1,080,332 299,273
Depreciation, amortization and impairment e - B MR EEER 16,854 10,785
Profit before taxation R B BT Y4 A1) 199,740 119,711
Profit attributable to shareholders of Tian An K22 A% R A Y A 97,198 102,782
Financial position of Tian An as at 31 December RTZA=+—B XL ZBHARR
Non-current assets ERBEE 4,334,894 4,079,825
Current assets RENEE 3,671,335 2,782,163
Total assets BEE 8,006,229 6,861,988
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (772,991) (837,474)
Current liabilities mEaE (2,690,446) (1,751,093)
Total liabilities PN =i (3,463,437) (2,588,567)
Minority interests DERR R fE (323,694) (197,199)
Shareholders’ funds RE&E S 4,219,098 4,076,222
Detailed notes are available in the published 2002 annual report of Tian An. FAMTET RRRLEM I ST _FFHP
18. Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities 18. £ FEIZEFIATIRE
Group
£H
2002 2001
—EBECF —TE—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Share of net liabilities s 8 & FE (4,156) (2,462)
Share of goodwill of a jointly controlled entity BTl — R H A7) 2 8,141 10,855
3,985 8,393
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity * —HEREHIA RIRER * 90,000 90,000
93,985 98,393

*  The amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed * —HEEGIARIREERSEERIT 2B REBTEER

term of repayment. Hf -
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Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

18. Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities (Cont'd) 18. L [EZEHI A TR E (&)
Particulars of the jointly controlled entities at 31 December 2002 are as follows: REZEZE_F+-A=+—HHAREHQFER
(1
Country of Principal Group £5
Name incorporation activities equity interest g4 HEfibE FEXKE HEER
Earnest Finance British Virgin Investment 50% Earnest Finance  H@EiEZ  ERIEE 50%
Limited Islands holding Limited BS
SHK Corporate People’s Corporate finance 33% EEFEERE  F BEME 33%
Finance (Shanghai) Republic advisory BERBRAE BRI
Limited of China
19. Other Investments 10. HfhikE
Group Company
£H ¥ NN
2002 2001 2002 2001
TEBECF T —F ZBBHF —TT—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT FHET FAT
Listed equity investments issued by BEEEITZ ETRERE
corporate entities, at market value A
- Listed in Hong Kong — EEALET 204,041 260,455 - -
- Listed outside Hong Kong — EBREBUAIN T 1,461 1,383 = =
205,502 261,838 - -
Unlisted equity investments, at fair value JELETRERE - RAFEE 238,900 250,556 20,000 11,127
Club debentures, exchange participation
rights and statutory deposits and other EEE RS ERE -
deposits with Exchange and Clearing RGMRERERTZ
companies TR REMIES 19,480 20,066 2,090 2,090
463,882 532,460 22,090 13,217
Add: amounts due from investee companies | jl : EAhIEE A FIRER 106,789 106,850 8,640 =
Less: provision for amount due from an o — B R E R FIR
investee company BRZE(H (2,161) (2,161) - -
568,510 637,149 30,730 13,217
Less:amount due to an investee company B —HaREQARER (1,702) (1,576) = =
566,808 635,573 30,730 13,217
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Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

20. Negative Goodwill 20. 88
Group
=M
HK$’000
FHET
Cost RE
TEE-F—A-HAR-ZTT_F
Balance as at 1 January 2002 and 31 December 2002 +-_A=+—H#%&"F 20,013
Accumulated amortization E-¥i¢: £
At 1 January 2002 T -F—H—H 7,371
Amortization for the year N SN 2,812
At 31 December 2002 —EE_F+-A=+—H 10,183
Carrying amount at 31 December 2002 T —_F+-_A=+—HEHEE 9,830
Carrying amount at 31 December 2001 —TE—F+-A=+—HEHEE 12,642
21. Cash and Bank Balances 21. BEeRBITEE
Group Company
£H FN/NE|
2002 2001 2002 2001

“RR=F _TT 4 -¥R-F _TT 4
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT  FTHET  FEx TER

Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHET 194,822 172,115 2,198 2,225
Fixed deposits with banks RITEBRTE K 133,884 66,631 = =
328,706 238,746 2,198 2,225
The Group maintains trust accounts with a licensed bank to hold clients’ deposits SER—FRIRITREGTL A - REERTE
arising from normal business transactions. At 31 December 2002, trust accounts not BAEmMBAERPEREER R BT _F+—
otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled HK$944,695,000 (2001: A=1+—8 REEERB X RBFEZE:EFERL
HK$994,761,000). 944,695,0008 70 (ZZFZ—4F : 994,761,000/%

JT) °
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Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

22. Trade and Other Receivables 22 ek HAEWER
Group
%m
2002 2001
—EBECHF =TT —F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FAT FAT
Trade receivables 482 R IR AR
Accounts receivable from brokers
and clients FEML AR 42 I B P BR 373,136 238,059
Less: provision B SEEEE (31,301) (43,111)
341,835 194,948
Secured margin loans AR EH R 1,146,503 1,232,342
Less: provision T ZEMERE (196,026) (166,848)
950,477 1,065,494
Secured term loans BIEIRH EER 592,112 1,093,922
Unsecured term loans R A HifE TR 5,864 6,361
Less: provision T ZEMERE (60,816) (92,722)
537,160 1,007,561
1,829,472 2,268,003
Current portion of promissory notes
and amounts due from a listed — EWBE AR —FA
associated company 2 B 2 G R IR R R BR 215,125 19,286
Interest receivable JE Y F B, 1,834 6,098
Other accounts receivable, deposits Hb W - iZ& Rk
and prepayments ENER 20,912 23,402
2,067,343 2,316,789




Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

22. Trade and Other Receivables (Cont'd) 22, #Re8 & H{th FE W BR (48)
Company
NN
2002 2001
BB —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET AT
Trade receivable — Secured term loan LB REINEE — AIIRAEIER 93,070 103,180
Interest receivable FEULF S 232 125
Other accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments Hu KR - e RFENER 5,191 5,376
Current portion of a promissory note and amounts —_ETEtE A R —F R EH

due from a listed associated company ZEGREIR KRR 41,827 1,870
140,320 110,551

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as follows: 1 E FEINER 2 BREC D ATLA T -

Group Company
=L AT

2002 2001 2002 2001

TRECF —TT—F BB F —_TT—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FET FBIT

Current BNHEA 1,743,546 2,168,066 - -
30-60 days 30-60 & 2,281 3,506 - -
60-90 days 60-90 X 1,052 1,524 - -
Over 90 days 90 XA E 370,736 397,588 93,070 103,180
2,117,615 2,570,684 93,070 103,180
Less: provisions B EESER (288,143) (302,681) = =
1,829,472 2,268,003 93,070 103,180
There were listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of clients held as SEFEAERF LEMES  IELEMEFRYFEER
collateral against secured margin loans and term loans. The market value of the listed BERB AR EAEREHRER ZERR - B
securities as at 31 December 2002 was HK$3,531,596,000 (2001: HK$7,152,636,000). —ETZFFH-A=+—H WhFLHEFIH

5%3,531,5696,0008L (ZFT—F:
7,152,636,0007% 7T) °
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Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

23. Trading Account Securities

23 BH R

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, at market value
Issued by corporate entities
Issued by banks
Issued by public utility entities

Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong,
at market value

Issued by corporate entities

Marketable debt securities
Issued by central government

Issued by banks

Others

HEEB EMZERS  BmE
T

HERTTHT

A EIEETT

BB AN BT Z IR
e

R EIETT
AMEEGES

AR RIBUT T
HERTTETT

HAftb

Group
2002 2001
—BECF =EE—4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT THET
5,101 13,335
1,390 =
23 —
6,514 13,335
1,799 3,107
7,772 7,772
5,424 5,056
13,196 12,828
335 509
21,844 29,779




Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

24. Bank Loans and Overdrafts 24 SRITERREX
Group
£5

2002 2001
BB —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET AT

Bank overdrafts RITEX
Secured (note 34) BHEME (M5 34) - 35,000
Unsecured 42 4 3 23 3,164
23 38,164

Bank loans RITIER
Secured (note 34) BHEME (M5 34) - 595,335
23 633,499

Current portion of long term bank loans —FREH 2 REAIRITER
(note 29) (KF5E 29) 5,787 3,916
5,810 637,415
25. Trade and Other Payables 25. &8 Rk H A FE{TBR
Group Company
L RAT

2002 2001 2002 2001

1]

—®B=F —FTT 4 -BB-F —FTT 4
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHx BT FER  THR

Accounts payable to brokers and clients JETHE 42 R EF P RR 478,658 302,450 - =
Other accounts payable and accruals H b e BR M FE E A 200,833 231,512 26,847 34,869
Current portion of obligation under —FRNEHBHEHEER

a finance lease (note 29) (Ff5E 29) 850 - - -

680,341 533,962 26,847 34,869
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Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

25. Trade and Other Payables (Cont'd) 25. 1% &8 & H A FE A BR (1)
The ageing analysis of the accounts payable to brokers and clients is as follows: R4 RE P RR Z BRER O HTLR T
Group
=@
2002 2001
—BEC-F T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET AT
Current BIHA 465,233 300,971
30-60 days 30-60 X 3,076 5
60-90 days 60-90 X 1,676 -
Over 90 days 90 KA L 8,673 1,474
478,658 302,450
26. Share Capital 26. 7
Company
N
No. of shares of HK$0.2 each Amount
RESREE0.2BT kx|
2002 2001 2002 2001
=BE-F TTF ZBBE-F _FTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Authorized: JETERRAS :
Balance as at 1 January and 31 December —A—BERTZA=+—H&F 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RBURIA
Balance as at 1 January and 31 December —A—BERt+ZA=+—H&TF 1,504,223,465  1,504,223,465 300,845 300,845
68,330,080 new 2003 warrants were issued on 12 January 2001. Each 2003 warrant RARNR —ZEZ—F— A+ = B37768,330,080
will entitle the holder to subscribe in cash for one new share of the Company at an D FT2003RAMERE - F1H2003RREF I T H
initial subscription price of HK$3.00 per share, subject to adjustment, at any time HAEAREN - AIRETER(CEE—F—A+
during the subscription period from the date of issue, 12 January 2001, up to and —HREEZZTTE=F—A+—H@#FE%H) Lt
including 11 January 2003. As at 31 December 2002, there remained 68,330,080 AR R - AR 3R] SR E TAR3.0074
outstanding 2003 warrants in issue. Subsequent to the year end date, the 2003 7C (] %) ;R AN R — IR D - R=ZTZ
warrants were expired on 11 January 2003. “HF+-RA=+—H - KAF*HF68,330,08017
REFTEZ2003RIRER - NRFHEE  ZF
2003RWEFN T =F—A+—HEM °
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Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

26. Share Capital (Cont'd) 26. B (&)

NZZTZE=F_H ' NARIAER1.304 T iE
& $£255,234,309% i tn (L FR0.30/ B T mER & &
BT1.00BTTRERER) - XARAFIR_TT=
F=HAEHNHIR$76,570,292.7078 7T K EETT
4ATH (B $£255,234,3098 70 2 BE R ERIR AT AT E
RE - WERZEMEFBI%ZFE - BERE
BASENR-_ZTTN\F=AtAEIHEE - @
% ARAREEBZRRES DO
331,805,000/ 7T °

In February 2003, the Company repurchased a total of 255,234,309 shares of the
Company at a price of HK$1.30 per share (as to HK$0.30 in cash and HK$1.00 in loan
note).The Company paid HK$76,570,292.70 in cash and issued loan notes with a total
face value of HK$255,234,309 on 7 March 2003 to satisfy the consideration.The loan
notes bear interest at 4% per annum and the principal of the loan notes is due for
repayment on 7 March 2008.The shareholders’ funds of the Company and the Group
were reduced by approximately HK$331,805,000 after the repurchase.

27 EXRRHAibEES

27. Capital and Other Reserves

108

Group Company
£H FNNE|
2002 2001 2002 2001
—RRoF _TTF —BB-F _TT—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
Special capital reserve arising from HBEEROEEMEEZ
adjustment of nominal value of shares* SR E A
—A—RAEkt+t=ZA=+—H
Balance as at 1 January and 31 December T 930,026 930,026 930,026 930,026
Share premium account B IRER
—A—BEk+=ZA=+—H
Balance as at 1 January and 31 December E1F 1,124,703 1,124,703 1,123,263 1,123,263
Exchange reserve E &
Balance as at 1 January —A—B%&F (33,537) (36,967) = =
Translation of the accounts of an overseas R NER) S NI /N
subsidiary and associated companies BREITE 223 (45) = =
Release on disposal of an associated
company HH B — B N BR[O (2) = - =
Associated companies JiE/NGT 7,209 3,056 = =
Transfer on reclassification of investments & B D AR - 419 - -
Balance as at 31 December +-_RA=1+—H#%&7=F (26,107) (33,537) = =
Balance carried forward EERET 2,028,622 2,021,192 2,053,289 2,053,289




Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

27. Capital and Other Reserves (Cont'd)

27. EXR R HAEES @

Balance brought forward

Investment property revaluation reserve
Balance as at 1 January

Associated companies
Balance as at 31 December

Investment revaluation reserve

Balance as at 1 January

Revaluation (deficit)/surplus of other
investments

Permanent impairment of other
investments transferred to profit
and loss account

Release on disposal of other investments

Associated companies

Transfer on reclassification of investments
Balance as at 31 December

Capital reserves

Balance as at 1 January as previously
reported

Prior year adjustment

As restated

Transfer (to)/from retained earnings by
associated companies

Associated companies

Transfer on reclassification of investments

Balance as at 31 December

Total balance as at 31 December

HERAE

REMHXE LB
_)EJ = EIT

Hﬁi AR /‘\

T A=+—RB&F

REE L
—A— B

R AEE ORE)
1A

E g &K ABERIREZE
BamatER

I E AR & B E]
/NS

B SR AR AR

T R=+—H#&F

BA#E

— A— BT - B
FEREEE
L]
BEATER (F)

B R B

Hﬁi AL /‘\
& B AR AR
+=—RA=+—H#&"

TZA=+—HREGBSEH

Group Company
£ ARAF

2002 2001 2002 2001

TBECF T ZBBF —_TT—F

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET FET FET

2,028,622 2,021,192 2,053,289 2,053,289

80,515 61,680 - -

10,283 18,835 - -

90,798 80,515 - -

(7,642) (11,723) 9,873 24,678
(73,356) (156,398) 8,874 (20,238)

11,686 57,589 - -

(80) 62,685 - _

2,063 (359) - -

- 40,564 - 5,433

(67,329) (7,642) 18,747 9,873

8,063 7,542 - -

- (2,392) - -

8,063 5,150 - -

(1,869) 3,176 - -

— 61 - -

- (324) - -

6,194 8,063 - -

2,058,285 2,102,128 2,072,036 2,063,162




Notes to the Accounts & B Ffi s

27. Capital and Other Reserves (Cont'd) 27. EXR R HAFEES @

*  The High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region sanctioned the reduction * BBREIITRESEERER-NANANFEA+TIHAE

in nominal value of the Company’s shares on 14 July 1998 (“Reduction”). Accordingly, an BEAEHDRAS A B IR EE(TER]) - Bk 48l s]
amount equal to the credit arising from the Reduction was transferred to the special capital B EREER DRI EANERE -
reserve.
The special capital reserve will not be treated as realized profits. It shall be treated as an IR B R EE T ERIEAEETET - BRIDAE
undistributable reserve for as long as there remain outstanding any debts or claims which PREIR B B 2 AR EREBRE - BIZREEEA
were in existence on the date of the Reduction, provided that the amount of the reserve BWATRAMH Y IRFERE - WaZFR 2 ST E g1l
may be reduced by the amount of any future increase in the paid up share capital and the INE AR AR K A& 17 52 (B BR TR 2> ©
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share premium account.

28. Profit and Loss Account 28. B#ER
Group Company
e AT
2002 2001 2002 2001
ZBEoF T ZBEBF T F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TFET FHET FET FET
Balance as at 1 January as previously
reported —A—B&TF - RAESIRR 2,085,538 1,843,322 1,382,408 1,327,012
Prior year adjustments FEEFHE
Proposed dividend HR A% B - 15,042 - 15,042
Negative goodwill amg - 40,214 - =
As restated =7 2,085,538 1,898,578 1,382,408 1,342,054
Profit attributable to shareholders % PR A Vs T 204,889 220,220 56,180 70,438
Dividends A% B (45,126) (30,084) (45,126) (30,084)
Transfer from/(to) capital reserve by Bt N aEEgEe S (2)
associated companies B 1,869 (3,176) = =
Balance as at 31 December +=—RA=+—B#&7F 2,247,170 2,085,538 1,393,462 1,382,408
Representing: DN
Retained profits REB &= A 2,222,190 2,070,496 1,368,482 1,367,366
Proposed dividend RS 24,980 15,042 24,980 15,042
2,247,170 2,085,538 1,393,462 1,382,408




Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

28. Profit and Loss Account (Cont'd) 28. =R ()
Group
£H
2002 2001
BB —TE5F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FAET
Profit retained by: S AIREE R
Company and subsidiary companies FN/NET DN IEENG 1,963,160 1,851,237
Associated companies JiENET| 275,533 224,005
Jointly controlled entities HEFE A A 8,477 10,296
2,247,170 2,085,538
Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2002, calculated under Section BIBEEBRBHEPIETIBIGETE - ARFRZZF
79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$1,396,804,000 (2001: ToFFT A= —HZAHRSIERFEER
HK$1,385,635,000). 1,396,804,0008m (=T —4F:
1,385,635,00087C) °©
29. Long Term Liabilities 29. RHAEE
Group
£
2002 2001
—BERC-F —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Secured bank loans (note 34) BEMIBITER (FizE34) 42,000 34,363
Obligation under a finance lease MEHEGES 1,816 =
Other long term employee benefits HipREIE T2F 6,133 5,356
49,949 39,719
Less: current portion o —FRNEIEZ
Secured bank loans HIEIRIRITER (5,787) (3,916)
Obligation under a finance lease MEREER (850) =
43,312 35,803
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29. Long Term Liabilities (Cont'd) 29. REAEE (@)
At 31 December 2002, the secured bank loans were repayable as follows: RIZZ_F+_A=+—8 - FHEMRITER
Z?ﬁm,ﬁﬂﬂﬂ—lt :
Group
£
2002 2001
—BECF =EE—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Within one year —FR 5,787 3,916
In the second year F_F 5,911 4,045
In the third to fifth year FE=FEZFERF 18,517 12,954
After the fifth year AF 11,785 13,448
42,000 34,363
The secured bank loans are repayable by installments up to October 2009. Interest is EEMRITEREADHEEZE ST NF T+
charged on the outstanding balances at Prime Rate minus 2% and Hong Kong A o FBIRKE RS ﬁ,%lx/\siﬁﬁiﬂ 2% K
Interbank Offer Rate plus 1% per annum. EBRITRIZERBERNRIN1%TE -
At 31 December 2002, the finance lease liabilities were repayable as follows: RZTT-F+-A=+—H  pEHE8E2
EEAT
Group
3o
Finance lease liabilities Present value
MmEHEEE RE
2002 2001 2002 2001
—RECF —TTF BB -F —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT FET AT
Within one year —F RN 915 - 850 =
In the second year FF 916 - 890 -
In the third to fifth year E=FEZFRLF 76 - 76 =
1,907 - 1,816 -
Interest element FEE 5 (91) =
Present value of finance lease liabilities mEHEAERE 1,816 =
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30. Deferred Taxation 30. IEIERIIE
Group
£H
2002 2001
BB —TE5F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FAET
Balance as at 1 January — B —H#&TfF 3,488 2,210
Exchange adjustments TEH FE#E (1) 3
Transfer (from)/to profit and loss account B (8) ABHREXR
(note 11) (PfFEE11) (1,437) 1,275
Balance as at 31 December +Z—A=+—H#&#~F 2,050 3,488
Representing: DY)
Accelerated depreciation allowances NNERYTEE R FHEE 4,374 4,604
General provision and others —MREB R E A (2,324) (1,116)
2,050 3,488
The deferred tax assets not recognized in the accounts are analyzed as follows: BRE P ARERBLERIBEEESHTAT ¢
Group
=m
2002 2001
—BEC-F —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Arising from: AR RPIEAE -
Tax losses carried forward MERF 90,739 85,708
General provision and others — R R HoAth 2,241 1,276
92,980 86,984
The revaluation of the Group's investment properties does not constitute a timing SECREMESHITEBRELERE >
difference for deferred taxation purposes as realization of the revaluation surplus FEZER - ARBEMAK SR E TS REIIE
would not result in a tax liability. HiE -
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31. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement MN.EmERERBRMT
Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations BRELADERIEREREELE 2R ESHER
Group
=m
2002 2001
== —TTF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Profit before taxation R A5 AT 4 A 240,702 254,132
Associated companies i /NG|
Share of profits and losses BTl % 1) X &5 48 (84,735) (65,545)
Amortization of share of goodwill HIEPT (N R 1,645 5,937
Amortization of goodwill on acquisition B Ue PRy 2 a2 7,334 839
Amortization of negative goodwill on acquisition BB 2 B R (43,740) (29,066)
Jointly controlled entities HEZEH A A
Share of profits and losses P& v A X 5 18 2,456 (6,844)
Amortization of share of goodwill BT R R 2,714 2,714
Amortization of negative goodwill on acquisition HIEUER 2 B2 - (299)
Amortization of negative goodwill on acquisition of
subsidiary companies EEW BB ARz amE (2,812) (5,000)
Dividend income A B A (39,641) (52,009)
Interest income T B A (227,493) (281,753)
Net profit on disposal of other investments HEH AR E 2 0F s T (1,119) (15,840)
Profit on disposal of an associated company B — B N B 2 0 ) (2,001) (477)
Provision for doubtful debts written back RAERAEB RO (21,103) (21,433)
Amortization of intangible assets HiEEEEE 3,605 1,591
Depreciation e 14,969 14,108
Fixed assets and intangible assets written off [EE & B & B E RS 5,905 =
Interest expenses FBESZH 14,764 42,221
Loss arising from default of loan agreement with Millennium Touch Limited
Millennium Touch Limited KEITERMZEMESE ZEBE 10,110 =
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBEEEFES 1,028 374
BHICEIR 2 R HIREIE
Net unrealized loss/(profit) on trading securities CaF]) FEE 3,332 (36,901)
Other investments written off H b3 & A - 624
Permanent impairment of other investments E b2 Bk ABEHR 11,686 57,589
Provision for doubtful debts RERAER 44,471 40,905
Revaluation deficit of investment properties REEEGHRE 2,909 2,200
Decrease in lending over one year —FHAA EREOR A 167,453 18,404
Decrease in trade and other receivables #88 Ny H At Wi BR Rk > 405,433 250,981
Decrease in trading account securities FHALE IR 4,435 11,720
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 4R K A AT BRIE A0, CRidr) 146,582 (39,020)
Increase in other long term employee benefits HiREIE TEF38 N 777 3,907
Cash generated from operations REBELE IS 669,666 154,059
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32. Commitments 32. & E
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEXEIE
Group
£=

2002 2001

—EBEF —EE—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#ET AT

Contracted but not provided for BEEAVERIER B PIEHEES 4,339 =

Authorized but not contracted for BHLAEERERLNE 47,175 -

51,514 -

(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) EEFHLIFIE
At 31 December 2002, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments RZZTETE_F+-_A=+—8 ' FERET
under non-cancellable operating leases as follows: AIGEE & EM A M BN AR N 2 &EHE
TR -
2002 2001
—BECF —EET—F
Land and Land and
buildings Others  buildings Others
EihE Hit EihE Hit

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET THT FHT
Within one year —F R 22,933 77 23,627 12,372
In the second to fifth year inclusive —FERFA 26,404 - 46,153 8,980

49,337 77 69,780 21,352
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33. Contingent Liabilities 3. RAREE
(a) At 31 December 2002, the Company and the Group had guarantees as follows: (a) ARRIREER =TT _F+=-_HA=+—H
ZIRFBIAT
Group Company
£H= RAF]
2002 2001 2002 2001
—REF —TTF BB F —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT FET FHET
Guarantees for banking and BT AT AR ZIRITR
loan facilities granted to: BEREERE
- subsidiary companies — B AF = = 433,000 433,000
- a subsidiary company of a jointly — —HREEHARZ
controlled entity —HBAA 100,000 125,000 100,000 125,000
- an investee company — —HAigsE QA 7,020 7,020 7,020 7,020
Indemnities on banking guarantees HET HEMRESE
made available to a clearing house HetE 2 SRITIR B P 1E
and regulatory body ZHER 4,540 4,540 = =
Other guarantees HARE 1,734 751 = =
113,294 137,311 540,020 565,020
(b) Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKSL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the (b) ARAlZEHBARFBELFERA A
Company, issued proceedings against New World Development Company Limited ([FFFED) - R—ANNFE+ZA=Z+=HMRA
(“NWD") on 22 December 1998, claiming, inter alia, the repayment of it RBERAR AT ([FitR]) REFA
approximately HK$35,319,000 paid by SHKSL to NWD as restitution of monies RE(EH R AFAN FHHRD
received by NWD in relation to a hotel project in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 35,319,000 7t © tEARENtt A —1HEH
55 2R 78 0p & P OB JE 5T 8P i 2 RRIE -
NWD and its wholly-owned subsidiary, namely, Stapleton Developments Limited, FHAEE>ENNBEARStapleton
subsequently issued proceedings against SHKSL, claiming, inter alia, the specific Developments LimitedB& & AT 3EE L 5F
performance of SHKSL's alleged commitment with them in respect of the A Bk (A e ST —EE R 2R
development project to provide funding of approximately HK$115,910,000, of EERE  FAHEERITIRERED
which HK$18,740,000 represents interest accrued. A trial date, originally set for 115,910,00078 7T © HH118,740,000/8 T A&
April 2002 was vacated at NWD's request, and a likely trial date is anticipated in FEAE c R R ZEKRT - RITRZEE
June 2003. “FEHAZEMEBHEEUE - MIER S —7A]
e BN BTN _FEZ=F<A °
Legal costs are recorded in the profit and loss account as incurred. EARBRAREABEBRTERPE -
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33. Contingent Liabilities (Cont'd) 33. RAREE (@)

(c) On 9 September 2002, Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS"), an (c) RZZEZ_FNLANA  FImEMEES
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, was served with a writ FRA R (—REEH BRI A L 2 A 7]
attaching a statement of claim by Shenzhen Building Materials Group Co. Limited, MR A EE AN B A RFREIRERE
a Shenzhen P.R.C.registered company, claiming the return of certain shares in BRAR (FRERE]) BFHREEE 2
Shenzhen International Holdings Limited (worth approximately HK$37 million) SREBE TRYIBEBRIER AR A T2, (K
together with interest, costs and damages.The actions taken by SHKIS were based 837,000,000/ 70) * WREFS R ZFE - &
on considered advice from reputable legal counsel, which advice was strictly ARBBEBEX - FTEEIREEDNZTHEE
followed in its implementation. The claim is being strenuously defended and at R—BRREEERMRE 2 RABAERR
this stage the Directors take the view that no contingency arises for which a R mEE#MNT - EEREHABTEUSR
provision is required to be made. The case is at an early stage with interlocutory & MEBEEE  AAESRATZEEM
matters only being dealt with. NABBEEEMENEZIEHEME - ILFFA

EHITIEER TR - AR IR BRER o

34. Assets Pledged to Third Parties MIEBTFE=HF2EE

At 31 December 2002, listed investments belonging to the Group and margin clients RZZET_F+_A=+—08  BR&EBEKEFE
with a total market value of HK$761,412,000 (2001: HK$3,798,857,000) were pledged REZ FmEHFERPTFIRIT RV SHKE - 248
to banks and financial institutions. Banking facilities of HK$2,030,000,000 (2001: TMERA761,412, 0008 L (=ZFF—4F :

HK$2,265,000,000) were available to the Group. The Group also had leasehold 3,798,857,000/57T) - EE A BHAMNEEREA
properties with a total book value of HK$63,897,000 (2001: HK$46,574,000) pledged 2,030,000,000/8 7T (ZZZ—4F : 2,265,000,000
to banks as security for instalment loans granted to the Group with a total outstanding BT © SE A IREAE63,897,0008 7T (= F
balance of HK$42,000,000 (2001: HK$34,363,000). T —4F : 46,574,000%7T) < BHERZY IR TR

T ERGETEESHERZIEMR - ZFEFR
BB 4482 /R42,000,0008 T (ZBZE—4 :
34,363,000%7T) °

35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies 35. X EMBATEREE QAT
The principal subsidiary and associated companies as at 31 December 2002 were as RETTZ-F+-A=1+—HEXEMER = B2
follows: NI
Country of
incorporation Issued and Group equity
Principal subsidiary and operation paid up interest Principal
companies MR ERE share capital £ activities
TENE AR Fed—$ck BITRBERE HEER FEEW
Bali International Finance Limited Hong Kong 137,500,000 HK$1 shares 100% Financial service and
BENAEERAF BB 137,500,000 AR &A% 1 # T investment holding
RARTS AR
Bali Securities Co. Limited Hong Kong 7,000,000 HKS1 shares 100% Securities dealer

AENESERAF B 7,000,000 R 1 BT BEEX S
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A R HEBE QR (@)

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMELAE

Best Delta International Limited

Boneast Assets Limited

Cheeroll Limited

China Direction Investments Limited

hRKERR AT

Constable Development S.A.

Cowslip Company Limited

Gloria (Nominees) Limited

Gloxin Limited

Hilarious (Nominees) Limited

I-Market Limited

Itso Limited

Lexshan Nominees Limited

FELRIEABR AR

Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited

Oakfame Investment Limited

BEREERAA

Country of
incorporation
and operation
RS E S
FEd—:u

British Virgin Islands
RBEIHS

British Virgin Islands
RBEIHS

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
&

Panama
EE2ES

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands
RERLRES
Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BITRBERE

1 US$1 share
118881 3%ET

1 US$1 share
118881 3%ET

2 HKS1 shares
2R 18T

4,500,000 HKS1 shares
4,500,000 Bx &A% 178 7T

5USS$1 shares
5B 1 =TT

2 HKS1 shares

2 IRER 1 AT

2 HK$100 shares
2[R 100 7T

2 HKS1 shares

2 IRER 1 AT
100 HK$100 shares
100 & &A% 100 BT
1 US$1 share
1B 1 27T

2 HKS1 shares
2R 1 8T

2 HK$1 shares
2R 18T
100 HK$100 shares
100 & &A% 100 BT

2 HKS1 shares
2 BRI

Group equity

interest

%M

FhHEERS

100%

100%

100%

67%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

EEEK

Investment holding

XA

Investment holding

XA

Share trading

E#EE

Share trading and

investment holding
BHEEMERRE
Investment holding
ERIRE
Investment holding
ERIRE
Investment holding
ERIRE
Investment holding
ERIRE
Investment holding
ERIRE
Investment holding
BRI E

Share trading

a9x s Em

==
R EE

Nominee service

RIBART

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding

R E




35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMEAAE

Pine Most Limited
EEAR AT

Pioneer Score Development Limited

ERERBMRAT

Plentiwind Limited

Quick Art Limited

Ranbridge Finance Limited

RERUBERAR

Ranbridge, Inc.

Scienter Investments Limited

Shipshape Investments Limited

SHK Financial Data Limited
FEEMEEABRAR

SHK Financial Management
Nominee Limited

EEMBREREABRAT

SHK Fund Management Limited
BEREEEAR AR

Country of
incorporation
and operation
S E S
FEd—$iik

Hong Kong
&
Hong Kong
5
Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
e

The Philippines
FEEE

Hong Kong

BE

British Virgin Islands

RBEZES

Hong Kong
e

Hong Kong
5

Hong Kong
&

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BITRBERE

2 HKS1 shares
2R 18T
2 HKS1 shares
2GR 18T
2 HKS1 shares
2R 18T

3,540,000 HKS1 shares
3,540,000 f& &% 1 BT

20,000,000 HK$1 shares
20,000,000 A& 1 /87T

5,385,000 Peso 1 shares
5,385,000 lR &A% 1 # 3

2 HKS$10 shares
2REAR 10 BT
1 USS$1 share
1IRE’R 1 =T

100 HKS1 shares
100 AR &A% 1 7T

2 HKS1 shares
2R AT

5,000,000 HKS1 shares
5,000,000 f& &% 1 BT

Group equity

interest

M

RS

67%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

51%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

EEEK

Property investment

MERE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Futures trading
HEEE

Share trading and

property investment

EHBEIMERE

Money lending
fBE
Money lending
faE

Share trading

agx s am

==
R EE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Provision of financial
information service

B B AR

Nominee service

RIBART

Funds management and
securities business
development

E2 BB REFE
i3

Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A R HEBE QR (@)

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMELAE

SHK Global Managers Limited

SHK Online (Securities) Limited
FRERE (GES) ARAA

SHK Online Limited
EEREER AR

SHK Pearl River Delta Investment
Company Limited
FSEIKTI = AMNEEERAR

Splendid Gain Limited

Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited

MESEERAA

Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited

FEE (REA) ERAR

Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company
Limited
MBRESEARAT

Sun Hung Kai Capital Markets
(Cayman) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited

FREHEFRAR

Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited

FBEINEFR AR

Country of
incorporation
and operation
RS E S
FEd—:u

British Virgin Islands
RBEIES

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
5

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
&
Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
&

Cayman Islands

RERS

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
5

Issued and
paid up
share capital

BITRBERE

5,000 USS1 shares
5,000 B &A% 1 7T

3,000,000 HKS10 shares
3,000,000 &= /% 10 & 7T

2,000,000 HK$10 shares
2,000,000 Bz &A% 10 #T

2 HK$1 fully paid shares
99,999,998 HKS 1 shares
paid up to HK$0.75 each
2REHER BT
99,999,998 R & 1 BT
(BRBRE0.75%7T)

2 HKS1 shares

2R 18T
5,000,000 HKS1 shares
5,000,000 A& &A% 1 77T
2 HK$100 shares

2 R Z A% 100 BT

30,000,000 HKS1 shares
30,000,000 fx &A% 1 & 7T

1 US$1 share
1 RS 13T

80,000,600 HKS1 shares
80,000,600 f& &A% 187T

150,000,000 HKS$ 1 shares
150,000,000 A& &A% 1 77T

Group equity

interest
BEER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

EEEK

Funds management

EoER

Online securities broking

and margin financing

B LEBSRLERES
PR

Online financial services

B Rk

Investment holding

ZERRE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Bullion trading

"o HE

Nominee service

RE AR

Bullion trading

BeHE

Financial product
origination
TRERET

Commaodities broking
AEmEERL

Foreign exchange trading

SVEBE




35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMEAAE

Sun Hung Kai Holdings, Inc.

Sun Hung Kai Insurance
Consultants Limited

SR ERR B AR DA

Sun Hung Kai International Limited
BEBRAR AR

Sun Hung Kai International

Commodities Limited

Sun Hung Kai International

Investment Management Limited

Sun Hung Kai Investment

Services (Macau) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Investment

Services Limited

BRI ERBARAF

Sun Hung Kai Online Limited

Sun Hung Kai Research Limited

BEERMAERAT

Sun Hung Kai Securities

(Bermuda) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Overseas) Limited

MRERES (85N BRAA]

Country of
incorporation
and operation
R ED)
FEd—$iik

The Philippines
FRE

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BE

British Virgin Islands
RERLES
Macau

P

Hong Kong
8

British Virgin Islands
REBETES

Hong Kong
55

Bermuda

BRE

Hong Kong
8

Issued and Group equity
paid up interest
share capital &8
BITRBERA EEER
250,000,000 Peso 1 common 100%
shares

5,000,000 Peso 10 preferred shares
250,000,000 AR & BAR AR 1 =
5,000,000 B LR TR 10 KR

1,000,000 HKS1 shares 100%
1,000,000 &A% 1 57T

100,000 HK$100 shares 100%
100,000 A& & H% 100 78 7T

50,000 HK$100 shares 100%
50,000 & &A% 100 7T

50,000 US$1 shares 100%
50,000 B 1 35T

Fully paid capital MOP 1,000,000  100%
SR RN 1,000,000 38 P9 T

2,600,000 HK$100 shares 100%
2,600,000 [z &% 100 AT

1 US$1 share 100%
1A% 13T

1,000 HKS$10 shares 100%
1,000 iREAZ 10 BT

12,000 USS1 shares 100%
12,000 IR &A% 1 37T

60,000 HK$1 shares 100%
60,000 A& 1 87T

Principal
activities

EEEK

Investment holding

ERIRE

Insurance broking

RERARE

Corporate finance service

ERE IR

Commodities dealer

R ZE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Financial service

SRR

Share broking

Online service

A RS

Securities research

service

B H B R 7 RS

Investment holding and

management service

FERIRE B IRES

Investment holding

ERIRE

Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A R BB QT (@)

Country of
incorporation

Principal subsidiary and operation

companies

ETEMELAE

Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), Inc.

ERLISES S
Fed—pick

The Philippines
FRE

Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong
(Trustees) Limited BB
MRERS (F58) BRARF
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital Hong Kong
Markets Limited BB
EEBSFEATISERAF
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited Hong Kong
FTBEISBRA A &
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited Hong Kong
i
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Hong Kong
Limited (formerly Sun Hung Kai BE
Financial Management Limited)
EEEUENARAR
(RITEFTEEMBREBRAR)
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited Hong Kong
MBEEREER AT BB
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Hong Kong
Company Limited B
HEEHHARAF
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands
RBEIES
Tailwind Consultants Limited British Virgin Islands
RBEIES
Texgulf Limited Hong Kong
B
To Wan Development Company Hong Kong
Limited e

HEZFRER AR

Issued and Group equity

paid up interest Principal

share capital &8 activities

BITRHBERAE EST R £ FEEK

273,600,000 Peso 1 shares 100% Investment holding

273,600,000 I EA% 1 R PRI E

3,000,000 HKS1 shares 100% Provision of trustee

3,000,000 & &% 1 7T service
EFEhRTS

1,000 HK$ 1 shares 100% Investment holding

1,000 IREAR 1 BT ZERIZE

249,797,178 HKS$0.5 shares 100% Investment holding

249,797,178 IR &A% 0.5 7T

2 HKS1 shares
2R AT

5,000,000 HKS1 shares
5,000,000 &A% 1 BT

15,000,000 HK$ 10 shares
15,000,000 IR &A% 10 #TT

25,000,000 HKS1 shares
25,000,000 IR &% 1 787T

1 US$1 share
11&RE8&13%ET

1 US$1 share
11&RE8&13%ET

2 HK$10 shares
2 I 10 AT

1,000 HK$ 10 shares
1,000 A&EFAZ 10 7T

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

BIARR

Investment holding

ZERRE

Investment advisory,
financial planning and
wealth management

RERBA - MRS R
BEER

Share margin financing
B HBR

Financial service

ERARTE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Property investment

MERE

Investment holding

RIS E




35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd)

35. T EME A RSB N T (8

Principal subsidiary
companies

ETEMEAAE

Tung Wo Investment Company,
Limited
AMKERR AR

Upper Selection Investments Limited

Upstand Assets Limited

Wah Cheong Development
Company, Limited

EEEEERAA

Wah Cheong Development
(B.V.L) Limited

Wineur Secretaries Limited
EEWERRAF

Country of
incorporation
and operation
R ED)
FEd—$iik

Hong Kong
&

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

British Virgin Islands
RBERRS

Hong Kong
&5

British Virgin Islands
REBETES

Hong Kong
B

Issued and Group equity
paid up interest
share capital &8
BITRBERAE BEER
100 HK$100 shares 100%
100 & &A% 100 BT

1 US$1 share 100%
1IRBAR 1 =T

1 USS$1 share 100% *
11RE’k1 =T

25,100,000 HKS1 shares 100% *
25,100,000 & &A% 1 %7

2,675,400 USS1 shares 100% *
2,675,400 REM& 1 3=7T

2 HKS1 shares 100%

2R BT

Principal
activities

EEEK

Investment holding

ERIRE

Investment holding
ERITE
Investment holding
ZERKE
Investment holding

ZRIRE

Investment holding
PRI E
Secretarial service

MWE RS

*  These subsidiary companies are directly held by the Company.

* EHIE AR R AR R R -

Principal associated
companies

FEBREQT

Chronicle Gain Limited

EHAEBAA

Drinkwater Investment Limited

BREZEER AR

Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd.

BER B R AFRAR

Omicron International Limited

Country of
incorporation

and operation

Equity interest
held by
Group

BEES

Company

ERYSES T § ol £H RAE]
Hong Kong 45% -
B

Hong Kong 22% =
B

People’s Republic of China 25% -
I

British Virgin Islands 38% 38%

RERLES

Principal
activities

EEXEK

Property holding
MEKE

Property holding
MERE

Manufacture of
mattresses and
bedsteads

RE R IRRELE

Investment holding

ERIRE

Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz
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35. Principal Subsidiary and Associated Companies (Cont'd) 35. X EMf B A T EEEE QT (@)
Equity interest
Country of held by
Principal associated incorporation Group Company Principal
companies and operation EEER activities
FTEBE QT ERPE TS £= AT FEEWR
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited # Bermuda 29% - Investment holding
EREMERDA # BRE ZERITE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development
BE MFEER
Shanghai Orient-Sun International Investment  People’s Republic of China 49% - Consultancy service in
Management Co., Ltd. H equity and direct
EERHBIRIREEEERAT investments
BHEREERERER
BR%
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development
KEERERLQA HE MERER
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% - Investment holding
FERBR AR BE ERITE
Tian An China Investments Company Limited # Hong Kong 43% 35% Investment holding
REPBEREBRAR # BE ERKE
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of
RERERBEEABRAA] A mattresses and
bedsteads
R RZR B
Yu Ming Investments Limited # Hong Kong 21% 6% Investment holding
BEIRERR DR # HE ERITE
# These associated companies are listed in Hong Kong and further details about # WEBMERFREBLTAF - EFAERTER
these associated companies are available in their published audited accounts. BWERRIAEMzEETZEKAS -
The above tables list the subsidiary and associated companies of the Company which, LA EFRBIZ AN ARIMB AR REBE AT » BRESE
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a RRAHAFEEB o EEFEATE  IBXE
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other subsidiary EFEEFEIBMNH 2R o EERAYHH ALK
and associated companies would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars BARKBMERNRZHIBEESERBRILE °
of excessive length.

124



Notes to the Accounts BR B Kz

36. Subsequent Events 36. EEHUEBZEE
On 19 December 2002, the Group entered into a conditional sale and purchase RZZET-_F+A+NB  SEESLMERA
agreement with an indirect subsidiary of the ultimate holding company to sell the RlzEEMB ARG L —BEREEESL -
Group's interest in Earnest Finance Limited, a jointly controlled entity, together with EEER —HFEHIAFEarnest Finance
the assignments of advances to that company and its subsidiary, at a consideration Limited Z # 25 » MEEEG Tax A RIELE B A R
of HK$87,500,000. The agreement was completed in January 2003 and resulted in a ZEFR - E{887,500,00057T © WLAKIE R ==
loss of HK$5,549,000. T=F— A5 - WEHEIE5,549,000/% 7T °
37. Related Party Transactions 7. FRAEALTZRS
During the year, the Group had the following material transactions with related parties: RAFEA  SEEFEEALTAEUN T ZEARR
5
Group
=@
2002 2001
—BE-F —TTF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
gz FET FHET
(Decrease)/increase in guarantees for banking and BT —HRESARZ
loan facilities granted to a subsidiary of a jointly —M B A RIMIRIT R
controlled entity BEREERE Ogd) g (a) (25,000) 125,000
Dividend received from a subsidiary of the ultimate B £33 /Nl N ]
holding company N EIE 2 A% S 16,570 12,200
#H— EmBE AT
Interest income from a listed associated company RSN & 12,434 11,726
Interest received from a subsidiary of a jointly He—HEHEHI ATz —
controlled entity B B8 2~ B HTER 2 FL&, (a) = 998
Insurance premium received from the ultimate HEBARIERR A 7] N EL T B8
holding company and its subsidiaries ANEINERZ R B 4,044 2,870
Insurance premium received from a listed #e— T A BIUER
associated company ZREE 1,149 749
Professional fees paid to a company in which a EXBRMNT IEPITES
non-executive director has significant influence BEAXENZ—RA - 382
fe— Tt N RIE
Promissory note received from a listed associated AAERBIERER
company for its repayment of the outstanding —RANANEFESRNAZH 4%
principal and interest under the 4% convertible AR E R EE 2 R EE
loan note dated 2 June 1998 e RFE (b) 40,419 =
Rent, property management and H— EmBtE ARIFTSZ
air-conditioning fees received from e MEEERK
a listed associated company e & 1,253 734
Service fees paid to a subsidiary company of BT RIER AT Z —
the ultimate holding company B 88 A = AR 75 & A 6,200 =
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37. Related Party Transactions (Cont'd) 37.EBEEALZXRE @

At 31 December 2002, the Group had the following material balances with related MR-ZE—_F+—A=+—H  EEEGREEA
parties: THUR T ZEREEER
Group
=
2002 2001
=B -F _—_ZTT—F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
K FET FET
Amounts due from/(to) associated companies B A RIRER (BER)
Amounts due from a listed associated company — e A RRER
— Promissory notes — EAHEER 185,419 145,000
- Convertible loan note — AR E R EE = 38,015
— Interest receivable and others — FEUWF B M EHAth 29,706 19,286
Amounts due from other associated companies H Bt N "l R ER 78,209 78,106
Amounts due to other associated companies HubBtZ N al ek (31,818) (21,456)
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — HREEHIARRER (a) 90,000 90,000
Guarantees for banking and loan facilities granted to | 43 F— £ @E#EHI AT 2
a subsidiary of a jointly controlled entity —H B ARIRITRER
EEZIRFE (a) 100,000 125,000
(a) Thejointly controlled entity is also a subsidiary of the ultimate holding company. (a) HEEEFEHESIA &) N B ARIER A | 2 — K&
7\ ﬂ °
(b) Details of the promissory note are disclosed in note 17(d)(i) to the financial (o) EFAEEIBRER I B HREKMFE17(d) (i) ©
statements.
38. Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities 3B.EEREBIHSMN
As at 31 December 2002
R-BZ_F+=-HA=+—H
3 months 1year On

Within3 to1year to5years After5 demand
months =1EA — 5 years B B Total
=@AR ZE=E—F =HF HFE B B
HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TFTERT FTHET TERT TFTER TERX

Assets BE
Promissory notes of a listed — T A RZ

associated company pEETE b - 185419 - - - 185419
Fixed deposits with banks RITRE BT K 133,884 = = = - 133,884
Term loans BEIE 127,339 309,500 - - 161,137 597,976
Debts securities in trading RBEHLERZ

account securities BTG E S 13,196 = = = = 13,196
Liabilities =R
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEX 23 - - - = 23
Long term bank loans REBIRTTIE X 1,436 4,351 24,428 11,785 - 42,000
Obligation under a finance lease | RAEFHE B 209 641 966 = = 1,816




Notes to the Accounts B& B Ffi s

38. Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities (Cont'd) 3. BEREBIHONT @
As at 31 December 2001
R-EZ—F+=-H=+—H
3 months 1 year On
Within3  to1year to5 years After  demand
months =EA —& 5 years RV Total
=EAN Z—F ZRF LFE BN Rk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx  FTHEXT FHExT FTExT FTET  THET
Assets EE
Convertible loan note and — Mt ARz
promissory note of a listed AR E SRR K&
associated company pEEE = 38,015 145,000 = = 183,015
Lending over one year —FHALA_EBGR - - 167,453 - - 167,453
Fixed deposits with banks RITEHITF R 66,631 = = = = 66,631
Term loans BEIER 358,682 551,816 - - 189,785 1,100,283
Debts securities in trading REFKERZ
account securities B5E S 12,828 = = = - 12,828
Liabilities &1
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEX 633,499 - - - - 633,499
Long term bank loan REPIRITIE K 967 2,949 16,999 13,448 = 34,363
The above tables only list out the assets and liabilities which have a term of maturity. ERRINHBHR 2 EERAE - BHAMAER
Overdue assets are reported as on demand. Z B EY| BN R o
39. Ultimate Holding Company 39. RARIER A A
The ultimate holding company of the Group is Allied Group Limited, a company SEZEKERARAMASEGRAR - —M
incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. EREBAMK L RETE L2 AT o
40. Approval of Accounts 40.FRBEB
The accounts on pages 71 to 127 were approved by the Board of Directors on EFeR ST =FUALHBARE T1EESE

7 April 2003. 1278 2 8RB °
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